
If you have questions about Maupin’s City Council meetings, please contact the City Recorder. CITYOFMAUPIN.ORG 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
City Council 
Wednesday, March 22, 2023 
Maupin Civic Center (507 Grant Ave.) and virtually on Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84802522147?pwd=SlZHSndod2RhY09NRE8xN0JOdjRWZz09 or dial 
1-253-215-8782 (Meeting ID: 848 0252 2147 Passcode: 978965) 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals wishing to address City Council on items not already listed on the Agenda may do so during the 
Public Comment item on the Agenda. The maximum amount of time for all public comments under the Agenda item will be 15 
minutes. Council will not engage in dialogue but can consider scheduling any matter as an Agenda item at a future Council Meeting. 
At other times throughout the meeting, please wait for the current speaker to conclude and raise your hand to be recognized by the 
Mayor for direction. Speakers are required to give their name and address. Please limit comments from three to five minutes, unless 
extended by the Mayor. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: With the exception of Public Hearings, the Agenda is subject to last minute changes; times are approximate – please 
arrive early. Meetings are ADA accessible. For special accommodations please contact the City Recorder in advance at 541-395-2698. 
Las reuniones son ADA accesibles. Por tipo de alojamiento especiales, por favor póngase en contacto con la registrador de la ciudad 
541-395-2698. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

6:30 p.m. Call to Order / Roll Call of City Council and Staff / Pledge of Allegiance 

6:35 p.m. Consent Agenda 

6:40 p.m. Public Comment 

6:45 p.m. Reports 

7:00 p.m. Discussion: City Charter, Council Rules & Procedures, Maupin Municipal Code 

7:30 p.m. Consider: Oregon Main Street Revitalization Grant 

7:40 p.m. Consider: Paid Leave Oregon 

7:50 p.m. Communications 

7:55 p.m. Executive Session: ORS 192.660(2)(i) Conferring with Legal Counsel regarding litigation 

8:00 p.m. Adjourn 

 
 
If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660(2)(a) - Employment of Public Officers, Employees & Agents, ORS 
192.660(2)(b) - Discipline of Public Officers & Employees, ORS 192.660(2)( d) - Labor Negotiator Consultations, ORS 192.660(2)( e) - Real Property 
Transactions, ORS 192.660(2)(£) To consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection, ORS 192.660(2)(g) - Trade 
Negotiations, ORS 192.660(2)(h) - - Performance Evaluations of Public Officers & Employees, ORS 192.660(2)0) - Public Investments, ORS 
192.660(2)(m) -Security Programs, ORS 192.660(2)(n) - Labor Negotiations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84802522147?pwd=SlZHSndod2RhY09NRE8xN0JOdjRWZz09








DRAFT
PAGE 3 OF 3 
 

ballot with public support. LOC has a good model charter. It 
is worth taking some time to work through the process; 
consider a proposed election in 2024. He will review the 
Charter and recommend changes at the next meeting. 
 
Councilor Wright is most concerned about Council rules and 
procedures (Resolution No. 03252020-2). Volunteered 
herself and Councilor Foraker for a preliminary review. 
 
Mayor Beatty would like to assign Councilors to review each 
proposed document change. Mayor Beatty will work with 
Councilor Roper on Maupin Municipal Code review. Would 
like Councilors to return at March meeting with suggestions 
and updates to be included in the packet. Council agrees. 

Communications 

City Recorder Wolfe distributed a letter addressed to Mayor 
and City Councilors received February 22, 2023 from Candy 
Barnett regarding the City’s code compliance program. No 
discussion from Council. Councilor Wright suggested moving 
the Code Compliance discussion to the agenda next month. 
[Recorder’s Note: The topic will be discussed during a future 
work session.] 
 
Councilor Roper suggested adding a discussion about Food 
Carts to the agenda. Medy Gantz brought up OHA food cart 
safety rules that were recently implemented in Oregon. 
Councilor Miles suggested that Council instruct Planning 
Commission to address the topic and bring it to Council. 

Executive Session: ORS 192.660(2)( e) - Real Property 
Transactions; ORS 192.660(2)(h) - Conferring with 
Legal Counsel regarding litigation 

Mayor Beatty called Council into Executive Session at 7:28 
p.m. 

Adjourn 

Mayor Beatty reconvened Open Session of meeting at 7:58 
p.m. No formal decision was made on ORS 192.660(2)(h).  
 
Councilor Wright made a motion to authorize City Manager 
Kevin Lewis to enter into negotiations to purchase a 
property in the City of Maupin. Councilor Roper seconded 
the motion. No further discussion. The motion passed 
unanimously on a 6 to 0 vote. (Ayes: Beatty, Miles, Wright, 
Foreaker; Roper, Peck; Nays: none)  
 
Mayor Beatty adjourned the meeting at 8:02 p.m. 

 
Respectfully Submitted by Christine Wolfe, City Recorder 
 
 
Signed: __________________________________ 
 Carol Beatty, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
 Christine Wolfe, City Recorder 

 







If you have questions about Maupin’s City Council meetings, please contact the City Recorder. CITYOFMAUPIN.ORG 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
6:40 p.m. 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
City Council places great value on testimony from the public. This time is set-aside for the public to speak on 
any subject which does not later appear on the agenda. Three minutes per person will be allowed. The 
maximum amount of time for all public comments under this agenda item will be 15 minutes. Council will not 
engage in dialogue but can consider scheduling any matter as an agenda item at a future Council Meeting. 
 
People who wish to testify are encouraged to provide written summaries; recognize that substance, not 
length, determines the value of testimony; endorse, rather than repeat, testimony of other witnesses with 
whom you agree. Thank you for taking the time to present your views. 
 
  









Housing Report 
Maupin City Council Meeting March 22, 2023 
Councilor Peck 
Housing  

I had a nice conversation with Kirk Fatland on March 14th. 
He was able to give me a brief update for the Maupin Housing Visioning group's previous meeting of February 15th.. 
I am looking forward to joining the group so they have a liaison with the Council to share their ideas and obtain support 
with certain decisions.  We are lucky to have this group of  dedicated citizens who want to tackle our housing situation in 
Maupin. 

The Maupin Visioning group has come up with two goals: 

Big one, working towards the development of the City owned property west of town. 

Second smaller goal, developed a project package containing information and explaining the possibilities of ADUs and 
how to proceed. 
Therefore, if someone is considering this option they have a resource. 
The group feels this is the quickest path to provide housing. Although the City Council approved the idea, the concept 
has not taken off as expected so the hope is more information will spark interest. 
Also possibly enlightening  the committee what the barriers might be that people in the community haven't taken 
advantage of this opportunity  

The meeting for March 15th, 2023  was to have  representatives from HUD and MCED to share what they do and ways 
they can assist our group. 

I mentioned to Kirk my work with the South Wasco Alliance Housing Collaboration and suggested both groups could 
benefit from sharing ideas and information. 



                          City of Maupin         Community Development   
                             507 Grant Ave.   541-395-2698 
                             PO Box 308                                                                                                                           communityliaison@cityofmaupin.org 
                             Maupin, Oregon 97037                                                                                                                       cityofmaupin.org 
 
 

  
 

STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by: Melissa Napoli, Community Liaison 

March 22, 2023 
 

Reference: Maupin Zoning Ordinance 311, Section 4.8- Off Street Parking Requirements, Maupin 
Municipal Code Ch. 9.10.150- junk and 9.10.160- Other Specific Nuisances Prohibited (j), 9.10.260- 
Routine Inspections and Abatement; Senate Bill 1013 
 
Community Engagement: 
 

• First Annual South Wasco Garden Expo 
o Scheduled for April 1, 11 a.m. – 2 p.m. at the Civic Center. 
o City of Maupin is partnering with the Dig and Hoe Garden Club and the OSU Master 

Gardeners to offer this event to the communities of South Wasco County. 
 

• Life Raft Pantry Partnership 
o City Staff have been working with Kathy Richey and the board of the Life Raft Pantry to 

develop a partnership through which the City of Maupin will donate the cans and bottles 
from the recycle center. Pantry volunteers will be responsible for sorting and removing 
the cans and bottles and will provide quarterly financial reports to the city.  
 

• Adopt-A-Highway Scheduled for April 14, 2023. 
 

• Spring Clean-Up Day at the Recycle Center scheduled for April 15, 2023. 
 

 
Nuisance Abatement / Code Enforcement 
 

• Parking and Vehicle Violations 
o City staff participated in the first of a three-part meeting series with residents and 

business owners to review Maupin Zoning Ordinance 311, section 4.8 (b) and (c)- Off-
street parking requirements, as well as MMC Ch 9.10.150 and 9.10.160 (j) and MMC 
Ch. 9.10. 260. Data is being collected and reviewed by staff for presentation to Council at 
a subsequent meeting.  
 

• Noxious Weeds 
o OSU Master Gardener and Community Educator, Kendal Johnson, will attend the South 

Wasco Garden Expo on April 1 and present to the community on Noxious Weeds and 
safe, responsible abatement in preparation for the growing season. City staff have created 
and published a brochure on common noxious weeds of Maupin. It is now available on 
the city website.   
 

 



                          City of Maupin         Community Development   
                             507 Grant Ave.   541-395-2698 
                             PO Box 308                                                                                                                           communityliaison@cityofmaupin.org 
                             Maupin, Oregon 97037                                                                                                                       cityofmaupin.org 
 
 

• Temporary allowance of RV occupancy within the City of Maupin ends May 1, 2023. Maupin 
currently has seven properties registered in the RV Occupancy Program.  
Senate Bill 1013, currently being considered by the legislative assembly, would require counties 
to allow certain rural homeowners to site one recreational vehicle on their property. This 
legislation is indicative of the growing need for affordable housing in rural Oregon counties and 
may serve to signal the direction of the state.  
City staff respectfully request that Council review Senate Bill 1013, as well as the City of 
Maupin’s existing ordinances restricting RV occupancy in preparation for the May 1 
enforcement suspension deadline. 
 
 

References 
 
https://cityofmaupin.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Chapter-9.10-MMC.pdf 
 
https://cityofmaupin.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/Maupin-Adopted-Zoning-Ordinance-202019281.pdf 
 
https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/Measures/Overview/SB1013 
 
 
Maupin Zoning Ordinance 311, Section 4.8 (B) and (C)  
 
(B) No inoperable and/or unlicensed vehicles shall be parked on the public right-of-way for more than 48 hours. 
 
(C) Commercial vehicles, trucks, vans, recreational vehicles, including campers, fifth-wheel trailers, motor 
homes, boats, snowmobiles, rafts, and trailers shall not be allowed to be parked on the public right-of-way for 
more than 48 hours. 

Maupin Municipal Code 9.10.150 Junk. 

(1) No person shall keep any junk outdoors on any street, lot or premises, or in a building that is not wholly or 
entirely enclosed, except doors used for ingress and egress. 

(2) The term “junk” as used in this section includes all old motor vehicles, old motor vehicle parts, abandoned 
automobiles, old machinery, old machinery parts, old appliances or parts thereof, old iron or other metal, glass, 
paper, lumber, wood or other waste or discarded material. 

Maupin Municipal Code 9.10.160 Other specific nuisances prohibited. 

(1) It is unlawful for any person to maintain or allow to exist the following elements, practices or conditions on 
any property, including unoccupied structures, or within public road rights-of-way adjacent to that property, which 
shall be nuisances: 

(j) Any abandoned vehicle upon private or public property; however, a vehicle being restored and 
covered with an approved vehicle cover may be exempt; 

 

https://cityofmaupin.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Chapter-9.10-MMC.pdf
https://cityofmaupin.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/Maupin-Adopted-Zoning-Ordinance-202019281.pdf
https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/Measures/Overview/SB1013


























































If you have questions about Maupin’s City Council meetings, please contact the City Recorder. CITYOFMAUPIN.ORG 
 

CONSIDER: MAIN STREET REVITALIZATION GRANT 
7:30 p.m. 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DOCUMENTS 
 
Maupin Main Street Update 
 
MOTION 
 
I move to authorize City Manager and staff to administer a grant from the Oregon Main Street for $296,380 
with a $12,000 administrative cost match from the City, if awarded. 
  



City of Maupin Staff Report 
  507 Grant Ave. 541-395-2698
  PO Box 308          cityhall@cityofmaupin.org 
  Maupin, Oregon 97037                          cityofmaupin.org 

Maupin Main Street
Prepared by Administrative Assistant Bronte Dod 

Maupin Main Street Committee submitted a Main Street Revitalization Grant on behalf of Rod 
Woodside/Richmond’s Service. The total project cost is estimated at $296,380, with $96,380 
contributed in cash and in-kind administration and labor. The project scope of work includes façade 
improvements, roof replacement, and energy efficiency upgrades to maintain, restore, and improve 
operations for Richmond’s Service Station. The historic character of the building, including the windows, 
garage door, and awning, will be preserved. If awarded, the project planning will begin in the spring, 
with an estimated construction start date of September 1, 2023. 

Our application process began in the fall when we solicited interest forms from interested business and 
property owners. We received seven applications and used a scoring algorithm to review and choose 
the project that would be most likely to receive a Main Street Revitalization Grant. We’ve spent the last 
three months completing the application with Rod.  

This spring and summer we will begin working with interested property owners and businesses on 
applications for the next round of grant funding. We’ve learned a lot in the grant process during the last 
year and are excited to help property owners and businesses build winning applications.  

Maupin Main Street Committee continues to meet monthly. We have six voting members and are 
always looking for more interested people. Our Main Street Plan was approved by Council in January 
2022, and this year we are also hoping to revisit that plan and make updates. 

References: 

https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/oh/pages/oms.aspx 

https://cityofmaupin.org/about-maupin/maupin-main-street/ 

https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/oh/pages/oms.aspx
https://cityofmaupin.org/about-maupin/maupin-main-street/


If you have questions about Maupin’s City Council meetings, please contact the City Recorder. CITYOFMAUPIN.ORG 
 

CONSIDER: PAID LEAVE OREGON 
7:40 p.m. 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DOCUMENTS 
 
Staff Report 

 
MOTION 
 
I move to rescind the decision made during the November 30, 2022 City Council meeting for the City of 
Maupin to pay the employee portion of the Paid Leave Oregon program. 
  





If you have questions about Maupin’s City Council meetings, please contact the City Recorder. CITYOFMAUPIN.ORG 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
7:50 p.m. 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DOCUMENTS 
 
  



If you have questions about Maupin’s City Council meetings, please contact the City Recorder. CITYOFMAUPIN.ORG 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  
7:55 p.m. 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660(2)(a) - Employment of Public 
Officers, Employees & Agents, ORS 192.660(2)(b) - Discipline of Public Officers & Employees, ORS 192.660(2)( 
d) - Labor Negotiator Consultations, ORS 192.660(2)( e) - Real Property Transactions, ORS 192.660(2)(£) To 
consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection, ORS 192.660(2)(g) - Trade 
Negotiations, ORS 192.660(2)(h) - Conferring with Legal Counsel regarding litigation, ORS 192.660(2)(i) - 
Performance Evaluations of Public Officers & Employees, ORS 192.660(2)0) - Public Investments, ORS 
192.660(2)(m) -Security Programs, ORS 192.660(2)(n) - Labor Negotiations 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ORS 192.660(2)(h) - Conferring with Legal Counsel regarding litigation 
 
MOTION 
 

  




	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Draft Minutes of February 22, 2023 City Council Meeting
	February 2023 Finance Report
	February 2023 Paid Invoices

	Public Comment
	Reports
	City Recorder Staff Report
	Councilor Wright Report - Facilities
	Councilor Peck Report - Housing
	Community Liaison Staff Report

	Discussion: City Charter, City Council Rules & Procedures, Maupin Municipal Code
	Draft Revision of Council Rules
	Memo on Charter Updates

	Consider: Main Street Revitalization Grant
	Maupin Main Street Update

	Consider: Paid Leave Oregon
	Recorder Report on Program Administration

	Communications
	Executive Session
	Adjourn



